True cost to the District for the redevelopment of the Lynn Val ley Core.

Subject: True cost to the District for the redevelopment of the Lynn Val ley Core.
Date: Mon, 19 Aug 2002 08:18:33 -0700
From: Ernie Crist <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: Gord Howie <Gord_Howie@dnv.org>
CC: Mayor and Council - DNV <Council@dnv.org>, "FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

Mr. Howie:

Some time ago | requested an accurate breakdown of the TOTAL cost to the
District taxpayers to accommodate the extensive redevelopment of the Lynn
Valley Core including the total infrastructure cost and the total income
received from this extensive redevelopment in the form of Development Cost
Charges.

This request was made to you several months ago but as of this moment | have
not received any response from you other than an e-mail indicating that YOU
had turned my request over to Mr. Richard Zerr. However, Mr. Zerr has

failed to acknowledge this request.

This is an extremely serious matter especially since the figures provided by
your staff to Council in a previous report were incomplete and failed to
provide an accurate breakdown.

As | indicated to you previously my request for this information was made
to YOU and | would appreciate a response from you directly. Please advise.

Thank you,

Ernie Crist
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